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From: Karen Kharatyan
To: David Hohnstein
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: KivIA call with respect to the 2BB-MEl0914
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 2:50:49 PM
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Hi Dave,
 
Stephen Hartman (Phone:  1 867 645-5733) from KivIA spoke to Phyllis, then Phyllis passed to me, he
was asking about NWB possible action (suggesting to discuss, maybe act together?) with respect to
the 2BB-MEL0914 Fecal coliforms exceedences at MEL-7 monitoring station.  I noted one exceedence
in 2011, one in 2012, and it seems AANDC Inspector Andrew Keim raised the issue as it was identified
in March 2012 Inspection (also in 2011) with a statement: STP results show exceedences in fecal
colifoms counts consistently every week.  The Licensee is to address this and implement proper
procedures to prevent the discharge of this material to the environment.  
 
I said that I will leave the info with you for possible quicker action (if one considered) as being on
annual leave .
 
If the Inspector is only stating about it  I don’t know what we would do at this stage if not only stating
again and requiring the Licensee to be in-compliance?
 
Thanks,
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